ATIONS CERD

International Convention on

.. ) Di str.
the Elimination GENERAL
of all Forms of CERD/ C/ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
Racial Discrimination 28 August 1997

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-first session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 1243rd MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, CGeneva,
on Friday, 22 August 1997, at 10.25 a.m

Chai rman: M. BANTON

CONTENTS
ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (conti nued)

Report of the Committee to the General Assenbly at its fifty-second
session under article 9, paragraph 2, of the Convention

*  The summary record of the first part (closed) of the neeting appears
as docunent CERD/ C/ SR. 1243.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 97-18086 (E)



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 2

The public part of the neeting was called to order at 10.25 a.m

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 3) (continued)

Report of the Committee to the General Assenbly at its

fifty-second session under article 9, paragraph 2, of the Convention
(CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1 and Add.2 and 3; CERD/ C/51/M sc.12/Rev.2 (future

CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 4) ; CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 5; CERD/ 51/ M sc. 24 (future
CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 6) ; CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 7 and 8; CERD/ C/51/ M sc. 14
(future CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 10); CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 13- 15;

CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 44/ Rev. 1 (future CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 17);

CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 22/ Rev. 1 (future CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 19);

CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 23 (future CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 20); CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 24
(future CERD/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 21); CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 26 (future

CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 22) ; CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 42 (future

CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 23); CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 31 (future

CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 24) ; CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 40 (future

CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 26) ; CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 27-32; CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 2 and
Add. 2-4; CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 41)

Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP.1 - Chapter |: Organizational and related matters

1. The CHAI RMAN said that paragraph 5 should be anended to read:
“... 16 January 1996 ...".

2. Par agraph 6 contained the |ist of nenmbers. He suggested that the nane
of the Acting Secretary for each session should al so be given, since the
Secretary's role was such an inportant one.

3. M. ABOUL- NASR expressed his disquiet about the proposal. Mny other
Secretariat staff besides the Secretary provided a val uable service to the
Committee. It mght be better to express the Committee's appreciation of them
all in a paragraph at the end of the chapter.

4, M. WOLFRUM al so expressed his disquiet about the proposal. It seened
wrong to nmention only the Acting Secretary: the Assistant Secretary often
deputi zed for the Secretary and his/her role was therefore just as inportant.

5. M. van BOVEN, supported by M. de GOUTTES, endorsed the proposal.

6. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ recall ed that previous reports of the Conmittee
had nmentioned the Secretary's nane.

7. M. GARVALOV said that the Committee should express its appreciation for
the sterling work done by all the Secretariat staff.

8. M. RECHETOV said that other menbers of the Secretariat, besides the
Secretary, had been very helpful to himin his duties as Country Rapporteur,
and their efforts should be acknow edged.




CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 3

9. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that
the Comrmittee wished to include an acknow edgenent of the assistance provi ded
by all the Secretariat staff involved with the Commttee, who would be |isted
by nane.

10. It was so deci ded.

11. The CHAI RMAN said that paragraph 7 should be anended to show t hat
M. Ferrero Costa had not attended the fifty-first session at all and that
M. Chigovera had attended only between certain dates, which would be

i ndi cat ed.

12. Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ CRP.1, as anended, was adopt ed.

13. The CHAI RMAN noted that document CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 1 was not before
the Committee, but consisted nerely of the list of itenms which the Commttee
had considered at its fifty-first session.

Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 2 - Chapter 11: Preventi on of racial
discrimnation, including early warni ng and urgent procedures (lsrael,
Bosni a and Herzegovina, Denocratic Republic of the Congo, Papua New Gui nea)

14. M. van BOVEN said that, since the Cormittee had adopted four decisions
concerning the four countries dealt with in the docunent, they should all be
referred to as such, rather than as “statenents”. They would then be numbered
decision 1 (51) on Israel, decision 2 (51) on Bosnia and Herzegovi na,

decision 3 (51) on the Denocratic Republic of the Congo and decision 4 (51) on
Papua New Gui nea.

15. Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 2, as anended, was adopt ed.

Docunment CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP.1/Add.3 - Chapter I1l1: Consideration of reports,
comrents and information subnitted by States parties under article 9 of the
Convention (United Kingdomof Great Britain and Northern Irel and; Afghani stan;

Bahamas; Doni ni can Republic; Guatenala; Belarus:; Luxenbourg; Jordan; Nepal:
CGermany; Pakistan; Bel giunm Caneroon; |cel and)

16. M. DI ACONU asked why the concl udi ng observations for Mexico, Algeria
and Iraq were not in the docunment, since they had al so been considered at the
Conmittee's fiftieth session.

17. M. HUSBANDS (Acting Secretary) said that the concl udi ng observations
for those three countries had actually been adopted at the current session, so
they were before the Committee in three separate docunents which woul d be
consi dered | ater.

18. Docunent CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 3 was adopt ed.




CERD/ C/ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 4

Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ M sc.12/Rev. 2 (future CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 4) - Concl udi ng
observations (lraq)

19. M. SHAH said that, despite sone confusion about the voting which had
taken place on procedural aspects, he had strongly supported paragraph 14 in
view of the final decision to nention not only Kuwaiti nationals, but also
nati onal s of other States.

20. Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ M sc.12/Rev. 2 (future CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 4) was
adopt ed.

Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add.5 - Chapter I1l1: Consideration of reports,
comrents and information subnitted by States parties under article 9 of the
Convention (Bul garia)

21. M. GARVALOV said that, while it had been noted with great appreciation
that the State party had made the declaration under article 14 of the
Convention, the suggestions nmade in paragraph 20 gave a very different

i mpr essi on.

22. The CHAIRMAN said that note would be taken of that comment and simlar
vi ews expressed by other Conmittee nenbers. He enphasized that the Commttee
had to achi eve consistency in its concl udi ng observati ons.

23. Docunent CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 5 was adopt ed.

Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ M sc.24, (future CERD U/ 51/CRP.1/Add. 6) - Concl uding
observations (IMexico)

Docunments CERD O/ 51/CRP.1/Add.7 and 8 - Chapter 11l: Consideration of
reports, comments and infornmation submitted by States parties under article 9

of the Convention (Panama; Swazil and; Rwanda; Seychelles; ©Mngolia; Algeria)

Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ M sc. 14 (future CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 10) - concl uding
observati ons (Ethiopia)

24. Docunments CERD O/ 51/ M sc.24 (future CERD/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 6) ,
CERD/ ¢/ 51/ Add. 7 and 8 and CERD/ C/51/ M sc. 14 (future CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 10)
wer e adopt ed.

Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 13 - Chapter |11: Consideration of reports,
comrents and information subnitted by States parties under article 9 of the
Convention (Philippines)

25. M. GARVALOV said that the letter which he understood had been sent to
the Chairman by the Anbassador of the Philippines and which related to two
par agr aphs of the concl udi ng observations should be considered as an official
reply by the State party and formpart of the report.




CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 5

26. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the letter should be treated in the sanme way
as the nessage received fromthe CGovernnment of India in 1996 and included as
an annex to the report.

27. It was so deci ded.

28. Docunment CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 13 was adopt ed.

Docunments CERD U/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 14 and 15, CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 44/ Rev.1 (future
CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 17), CERD/ 51/ M sc.22/Rev.1 (future

CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 19), CERD/ U/ 51/ M sc. 23 (future CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 20),
CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 24 (future CERD/C/51/CRP.1/Add.21), CERD/ U 51/ M sc. 26 (future
CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 22), CERD/ U/ 51/ M sc.42 (future CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 23),
CERD) ¢/ 51/ M sc. 31 (future CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 24) and CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 40
(future CERD/ G/ 51/ CRP.1/Add. 26) - Chapter 111: Consideration of reports,
comments and information submitted by States parties under article 9 of the
Convention (Denmark; Pol and; Guyana; Surinane; Sweden:; fornmer Yugoslav
Republic of Macedonia; Argentina; Burundi: Norway:; Burkina Faso)

29. Docunents CERDY C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 14 and 15, CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 44/ Rev. 1,
(future CERD/ G/ 51/ CRP. 1/Add. 17), CERD/C/51/M sc.22/Rev.1 (future

CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 19), CERD/ G/ 51/ M sc. 23 (future CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 20),
CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 24 (future CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 21), CERD/ C/51/ M sc.26 (future
CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 22), CERD/ C/51/M sc. 42 (future CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 23),
CERD/ C/51/M sc. 31 (future CERD/C/51/CRP.1/Add. 24) and CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 40
(future CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 26) were adopt ed.

Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 27 - Chapter 1V: Consideration of communications

under article 14 of the Convention

30. The CHAIRMAN said that the Secretariat would | ook into the possibility
of including the decision taken earlier in the day.

31. Docunment CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 27 was adopted on that understandi ng.

Docunment CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 28 - Chapter V: Consideration of copies of
petitions, copies of reports and other infornmation relating to trust and
non-sel f-governing territories to which General Assenbly resolution 1514 (XV)
applies, in confornmty with article 15 of the Convention

32. M. van BOVEN said that, although he would not object to the text as it
stood, it did not include the agreenent reached the previous day on the
revision of the standard decision. It could not therefore be stated in
paragraph 4 that the Conmittee had found that there was no valid information
concerning legislative, judicial, adm nistrative or other measures. He had
found interesting information in the file which he had not had tinme to anal yse
and would raise the matter again at the Conmittee' s next session.

33. The CHAIRMAN recalled that it had been decided that it should be
i ndicated that the Conmittee had not received information fromthe conpetent
authorities.




CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 6

34. M. RECHETOV said that the Conmittee could not necessarily expect to
receive information without taking the initiative to request it.

35. M. van BOVEN suggested that the second sentence of paragraph 4 should
be amended to read: “The Committee reiterates its request that it be
furnished with the material expressly referred to in article 15 of the
Convention ...”".

36. It was so deci ded.

37. Docunment CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 28, as anended., was adopt ed.

Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 29 - Chapter VI: Action taken by the
General Assenbly at its fifty-first session

(a) Annual report subnmitted by the Committee on the Elinination of
Racial Discrinination under article 9, paragraph 2, of the
Conventi on

(b) Effective inplenentation of international instrunents on human
rights, including reporting obligations under internationa
instrunents on hunan rights

38. The CHAIRMAN said that the Comrittee was required only to consider the
action taken at the fifty-first session, as dealt with in paragraphs 7 to 13.

39. He had prepared the docunent under consideration in consultation with
M. Garvalov and M. Val encia Rodriguez on the basis of menmbers' responses to
the report by the Independent Expert, M. Philip Al ston

40. M. DIACONU said that, of the four functions nentioned in paragraph 7
the first should, according to the Convention, be the exam nation of reports
and the second shoul d be preventive procedures.

41. It was so deci ded.

42. M. van BOVEN said that the second sentence of paragraph 10 did not
necessarily reflect his opinion. The word “unquestionably”, in particular
was too strong, as any serious decline in quality would depend on the way in
which the treaty bodi es were conbi ned.

43. M. de GOUTTES suggested that the second part of the first sentence
shoul d be worded nore flexibly. It mght also be better if the condition
which the Committee was setting, nanely, that a chapter or a part of the
consol i dated report should be devoted to the Comrittee on the Elim nation of
Raci al Di scrimnation, was stated nore clearly.

44. M. WOLFRUM suggested that M. van Boven's position and M. de Gouttes’
suggestion m ght be taken into account if the second part of the

first sentence was anended to read: “this would not cause concern if it
entailed no decline in the standard of reporting ...~ The condition would
thus be clear and the second sentence coul d be del et ed.



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 7

45. M. GARVALOV said that M. Al ston had not given details about the
consol i dat ed bodi es he was proposing, but had sinply said that the six

exi sting treaty bodies should be consolidated into one or two bodies. The

exi sting bodies woul d not be nerged, but replaced by newy el ected bodies with
new memnbershi p. Such a change woul d reduce the concerted enphasis which the
exi sting bodies had been trying to place on human rights in general and
torture and racial discrimnation in particular, would | essen the pressure on
States parties and should be strongly opposed.

46. M. ABOUL-NASR said that the Commttee was entitled to reject the views
expressed by M. Alston in his report, which seemed to reflect a | ack of
knowl edge of the United Nations and its Conventions.

47. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ said that he agreed with M. Garval ov's argunents
and that the Committee's reaction to the idea of nerging the treaty bodies
shoul d be placed on record. The second sentence of paragraph 10 should not be
del eted, but M. van Boven's suggestion that the words “unquestionably” and
“serious” should be deleted was a good one.

48. M. van BOVEN said that the sinplest solution would be to delete the
second sentence. However, if the Conmittee decided to deal with the issue, it
shoul d bear M. Val encia Rodriguez's points in mnd because, even with the

del etion of the words “unquestionably” and “serious”, the anended sentence
woul d still have a stronger inpact than M. Garval ov's proposal

49. M. DIACONU said that the inportant issue was not whether the Commttee
shoul d consi der the report by M. Alston, but the fact that it would be

di scussed by the Conmm ssion on Human Ri ghts and the General Assenbly, which

m ght take decisions resulting in the proposed nerger if the Comrittee did not
make its views known. The Conmittee should therefore at | east express its

m sgi vi ngs about the structure that would be created on the basis of

M. Al ston's proposal

50. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the word “any” in the first sentence and the
word “serious” in the second sentence should be del eted and that the word
“unquestionably” in the second sentence should be replaced by the words “m ght
wel |7,

51. M. YUTZIS said that he agreed with the anmendnent proposed by the
Chai rman and the arguments put forward by other menmbers of the Conmittee in
favour of it. Sonething had to be said in response to M. Alston's absurd
pr oposal

52. M. SHAH said that the anmended paragraph 10 would aptly and sunmarily
di spose of M. Alston's views. The Conmittee's opinion would probably be

i gnored by the Conm ssion on Human Ri ghts, but the Committee would at | east
have rai sed the issue.

53. M. SHERIFIS said that paragraph 10 should include a reference to the
fact that the restructuring proposed by M. Alston would require anendnents to
i nternational human rights conventi ons.



CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 8

54. M. ABOUL- NASR, referring to paragraph 13, said that he objected to the
use of the words “duplicated in”. Perhaps they should be replaced by the
words “overl apped with”.

55. M. van BOVEN said he had originally suggested saying that the
Committee's work was “related” to the work of the Sub-Comr ssion

56. M. DIACONU said that the | ast sentence should be deleted. He suggested
that the Chairman night address representatives of States parties at a neeting
of such representatives and submt to themthe concl usions reached on the
basis of the Committee's experience.

57. M. de GOUTTES suggested that the word “conpletely” should be del eted
fromthe second sentence because it was not true to say that “the Specia
Rapporteur on Raci sm and Xenophobi a appears conpletely to ignore the

rel evance” of the Convention and the work of the Committee.

58. M. van BOVEN suggested that the first sentence should be anended to
read: “In the course of the discussion, it was noted that the Comrittee's
wor k and that of the Sub-Conm ssion on Prevention of Discrimnation and
Protection of Mnorities and of the Special Rapporteur on Raci sm and
Xenophobi a essentially serve the sane purpose in nany ways”.

59. M. WOFRUM said that he agreed with the anendnent suggested by
M. van Boven, but thought that the reference to the fact that the Specia
Rapporteur conpletely ignored the rel evance of the Convention was justified.

60. M. YUTZIS said he agreed it was correct to say that the Special
Rapporteur appeared to be conpletely ignorant of the inportance of the
Convention. However, if there were any objections to the use of the word
“ignore”, it mght be better to say that the Special Rapporteur did not appear
to take the Convention and the work of the Conmittee into account.

61. M. GARVALQV said that he supported the amendnent M. van Boven had
proposed to the first sentence. As to the second sentence, he agreed with the
view that the Special Rapporteur ignored the Convention. It would therefore
be even better to delete the word “appears”

62. M. AHMADU suggested that the second sentence should be anended to read:
“ the Special Rapporteur conpletely overlooks the rel evance ...~

63. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that
the Committee adopted M. van Boven's proposed anmendnent to the first sentence
and M. Ahmadu' s suggestion on the second sentence.

64. It was so deci ded.

65. The CHAIRMAN, referring to the fourth sentence, suggested that, on the
basis of a proposal by M. Diaconu, the words “and to the neetings of States
parties” should be added after the words “the Ceneral Assenbly”.

66. M. ABOUL- NASR asked whether the words “Sone better nmethod” inplied that
the Committee would be changing its reporting system




CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 9

67. M. RECHETOV said that the Commttee should onmit the reference in the
third sentence to the fact that it had already nade a recomrendati on 20 years
previously. It would be better to say that the Conmittee “proposes” or
“considers” that its Chairman should be invited to address the Third
Committee.

68. M. van BOVEN suggested that the words “sone 20 years ago” should be
repl aced by the words “in earlier years”

69. M. AHMADU suggested that the third sentence should be anmended to read:
“Also the Conmittee had repeatedly recomended that its Chairman shoul d be
invited ...”

70. M. SHERI FIS said that it was nore inportant for the Comrittee to refer
to the States parties than to the General Assenbly.

71. M. RECHETOV said that neetings of the Third Comrittee and neetings of
States parties to the Convention were conpletely different and, unless there
was a change to the agenda of such neetings, he did not think that a
recommendati on shoul d be nade that the Chairman should participate in them

72. He was in favour of the retention of the |last sentence. |If due
attention had not been given to the Conmittee's work that was the Comrittee's
fault. It was a legal body and entitled to make recomendations to States

parties. The Special Rapporteur had succeeded in having the United States of
America report to him whereas the Conmttee had not received a report from
that country in years. |If the Conmittee continued working the way it did, no
one would take it seriously.

73. M. YUTZIS said that the | ast sentence reflected the true situation. He
woul d wel cone i nprovenents to it, but not any proposal that it should be
del et ed.

74. M. de GOUTTES said that the | ast sentence should be retained, but any
hi nt of di sagreenent anong the menbers of the Conmittee could be renoved by
del eting the words “sone memnbers”

75. M. GARVALOV said that, since full conmpliance with treaty obligations
was i ndeed a problem the sentence night be amended to read: “Full conpliance
with treaty obligations continues to be a problemin a nunber of cases”.

76. M. van BOVEN said it should be made clear that the nain problemthe
Committee should be trying to solve in the last sentence was that of the late
subm ssi on of reports.

77. The CHAIRMAN said that the sentence m ght be anended to read: “The
Committee expressed regret that little was done by States parties to secure
better conpliance with treaty obligations, particularly the timely subm ssion
of reports”.




CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 10

78. M. RECHETOV said that the Commttee was burying its head in the sand
and ignoring the fact that it was doing very little to ensure that States
parties submtted their reports. It was not wise to put the onus solely on
States parti es.

79. The CHAI RMAN said that the Committee' s procedures for overdue and
initial periodic reports and the five-year lint before the procedure took
effect were denonstrations of the efforts it was nmaking to get States parties
to comply. It was not true to say that the Commttee had done not hing.

80. If he heard no objection, he would take it that the Comrittee adopted
docunment CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 29, as anended.

81. It was so deci ded.

Docunment CERD/ G/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 30 - Chapter VII: Submnission of reports by
States parties under article 9 of the Convention

82. The CHAI RMAN said that the docunment woul d be anended to indicate that
reports had been received from Armeni a, Caneroon, Cuba, Israel, Kuwait,
Lebanon, Niger, Norway and Yugosl avia and that corrections had been subnmitted
to the reports of Panama, Cape Verde and Suri nane.

83. Docunment CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 30 was adopt ed.

Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 31 - Chapter VIIl: Third Decade to Conmbat Raci sm
and Racial Discrinnation

84. The CHAIRMAN said that the wording would be included to reflect the
previ ous evening's discussion. He also assured M. van Boven that a paragraph
woul d be included on the Wrld Conference on Racismand the role that the
Committee would play in that Conference.

85. Docunment CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 31 was adopt ed.

Docunment CERD/ ¢/ 51/ CRP.51/Add. 32 - Chapter IX: Overview of the nethods of
work of the Comrittee

86. M. DIACONU said that the consideration of the docunment should be
postponed until the afternoon neeting to allow for further discussion of the
drafting of concludi ng observations.

87. M. ABOUL- NASR suggested that the discussion should be postponed until
the next session.

88. M. DI ACONU said the concluding observations could be shortened w t hout
| osing their substance. Under current drafting nmethods, the Conmittee tended
to repeat itself and often did not know whether to deal with a particular

i ssue under “Principal subjects of concern” or “Suggestions and
recommendations”; the two headi ngs should be nmerged. “Positive aspects” could
al so be conmbined with the introduction or with “Factors and difficulties”, so
that there would be only two chapters.



CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 11

89. The CHAI RMAN said he would prepare a docunent on the Comm ttee’s met hods
of work that would be circulated to nenbers before the next session and woul d
i ncorporate M. Diaconu’s suggestions and any others that nmi ght be nade

90. M. GARVALQV, supported by M. YUTZIS, said he agreed with
M. Aboul -Nasr that the matter should be discussed at the next session

91. M. DIACONU said that a second paragraph shoul d be added, stating that
some nmenbers of the Conmttee had put forward ideas on the way the concludi ng
observations were drafted.

92. M. ABOUL- NASR said the idea had been to cover nore aspects of the
Conmittee’s nethods of work than just the drafting of the concl uding
observations.

93. The CHAI RMAN proposed that the paragraph should be anended to read:
“Some nenbers of the Committee presented i deas concerning changes to the
Committee’s nmethods of work, including the preparation of concluding
observations”.

94. M. GARVALOV suggested that the new sentence should begin with the words
“As a prelimnary step”, since sone nmenbers had not been given the opportunity
to express their views.

95. M. SHERIFIS said he thought that the Conmittee had unani nously agreed
to deal with the issue at its next session; he did not see how the views of
some nenbers could be summari zed, but not those of others.

96. M. YUTZIS said that he agreed with M. Garval ov's suggesti on

97. M. de GOUTTES said the sinplest solution would be to add the foll ow ng
second paragraph: “It was agreed that it would be appropriate at the
Conmittee’s next session to discuss its nmethods of work, including the way in
whi ch the concl udi ng observations should be drafted”

98. M. WOFRUM said that, if the Committee did not actually discuss the
drafting of concluding observations, it could not refer to “sone nenbers”,
since not all nenbers had been given an opportunity to speak on the subject;
in that case, a sentence could sinply be added to indicate that the matter
woul d be dealt with at the next session

99. The CHAIRMAN said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that
the Committee wished to adopt document CERD/ C/ 51/ CRP. 1/ Add. 32, with the
foll owi ng amendnent: “It was agreed that it would be appropriate at the next
session to discuss possible changes to the Conmttee s nethods of work

i ncluding the preparation of concluding observations”

100. Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP. 1/ Add. 32, as anended, was adopt ed.




CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 12

Docunent CERD/C/51/CRP.2 - Annex |: Status of the Convention; Annex ||
Agendas of the fiftieth and fifty-first sessions

101. Docunent CERD U/ 51/CRP.2 was adopted, with the addition of Cyprus to the

list of States parties that had accepted the anendnents to article 8 of the
Conventi on.

Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP. 2/ Add. 2 - Chapter IX: Docunents received by the
Committee at its fiftieth and fifty-first sessions in conformty with
article 15 of the Convention

102. Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP. 2/ Add. 2 was adopt ed.

Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP. 2/ Add. 3 - Annex V: GCeneral Recommendati on adopted by
the Committee at its fifty-first session

103. The CHAIRMAN said the Ceneral Recommendati on should be entitled:
“Ceneral Recommendation on the rights of indigenous peoples”

104. Docunent CERD U/ 51/ CRP. 2/ Add. 3, as anended. was adopt ed.

Docunent CERD/ C/51/CRP. 2/ Add. 4 - Annex VI: Country Rapporteurs for reports
considered by the Conmittee at its fiftieth and fifty-first sessions;
Annex VIIl: List of docunents issued for the fiftieth and fifty-first sessions

of the Conmittee

105. The CHAIRMAN said that the list of Country Rapporteurs would have to be
amended with the addition of M. de Gouttes for Argentina and M. Wolfrum for
Burundi and the deletion of references to nenbers serving as Country
Rapporteurs in cases where States parties had not filed an initial report.

106. Docunent CERD/ U/ 51/ CRP. 2/ Add. 4, as anended. was adopted.

107. The report of the Committee to the General Assenbly at its fifty-second
session, as a whole, as anended, was adopted.

Letter of transmittal (CERD/ C/51/M sc.41)

108. M. ABOUL-NASR said he did not consider the Conmittee to be an “organ”
of the United Nations, as stated in the first sentence of the draft letter of
transmittal. Was the statenent that the Conmittee’ s warning had not been
“sufficiently clear or loud” intended as self-criticisn? Was the Conmittee to
blame for the situation in the Geat Lakes region? It was a very strong
accusation to say that other United Nations bodies had not heeded the warning
and that the international comunity had failed to act. The Committee had in
fact not been the first, but anong the first, to issue an early warning. It
shoul d not state that preventive action was its priority, as that would be
contrary to the Convention. The second paragraph should also refer to the
rel evant article of the Convention

109. M. GARVALOV said that he endorsed the draft letter




CERD/ CJ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 13

110. M. DIACONU said that the | ast sentence of the draft letter should be
del et ed.

111. The draft letter of transmttal, as anended., was adopted.

Expert sem nar

112. M. WO.FRUM said that, by a decision of the Sub-Comm ssion on Prevention
of Discrimnation and Protection of Mnorities on the conprehensive

exam nation of thematic issues relating to the elimnation of racia

di scrimnation, the Sub-Conm ssion was proposing that an expert sem nar shoul d
be held jointly with the Conmttee in 1998 to explore in depth, inter alia,
the issues put forward by the Commttee for further study by the

Sub- Commi ssion; it was al so determ ned to explore other opportunities to
cooperate with and support the work of the Commttee.

113. The CHAIRMAN said that the Comm ttee could not take any action on the
sem nar at present; the proposal would have to be dealt with under the
Chai rman' s powers.

114. M. van BOVEN suggested that the Chairnman should contact the Chairman of
t he Sub-Comm ssion to work out the nodalities of such a sem nar and the type
of contributions that could be nmade, with a brief working paper on the subject
to be subnmitted to the Conmittee for discussion at its fifty-second session

115. M. RECHETOQV, supported by M. de GOUTTES and M. SHERI FIS, endorsed
M. van Boven’s proposal, but said he would have liked all such agreenents to
be of a provisional nature, as the conmposition of both the Comrittee and the
bureau m ght change before any sem nar took place.

116. M. ABOUL-NASR said that no action should be taken until an official
invitati on had been received fromthe Sub-Conm ssion

| ndependence of Committee nenbers

117. M. ABOUL-NASR said that, during the Comrittee’ s present session, as at
previ ous sessions, matters which had been di scussed between menbers of the
Committee had been the subject of protests fromthree States parties.
Committee nenbers were inpartial experts; they did not represent Governnments
and it was not acceptable for a State party to conplain about the views
expressed by any of them Such behaviour was contrary to the Convention and
to the way in which the Conmttee was nmeant to function and the attention of
States parties should be drawn to that fact.

118. M. WO.FRUM said that he agreed with M. Aboul -Nasr, also noting that
the Committee had already taken action in respect of such a situation in the
past .

119. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the Committee could recall Cenera
Recommendation | X, which related to respect for the nenbers of the Conmittee
as i ndependent experts, and renind delegations of it during the briefing
process.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1243/ Add. 1
page 14

120. M. GARVALOV, supported by M. YUTZIS and M. SHERIFIS, said that the
Committee should reaffirmits position in no uncertain ternms.

121. M. de GOUTTES said that, whenever experts were put under such pressure,
they should i mmediately make it known so that the Committee could react in a
tinmely and appropriate manner.

122. M. SHAHI, supported by M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ, said the Committee
menbers were not accountable to the Governnents of which they were nationals;
ot herwi se, there would be no point in electing themto serve in their

i ndi vi dual capacity.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




